



## MARGO UHRMAN ASSOCIATE



Hahn Loeser & Parks LLP  
200 Public Square, Suite 2800  
Cleveland, OH 44114

**p** 216.274.2464 **f** 216.297.4185  
**e** muhrman@hahnlaw.com

hahnlaw.com

Margo Uhrman is an associate in Hahn Loeser's Cleveland office and is a member of the firm's Litigation practice area. Margo works on complex commercial litigation matters for clients ranging from small tech start-ups to Fortune 500 companies. Margo specializes in intellectual property litigation. She handles cases at all stages of litigation, including managing discovery, drafting pleadings, and researching and drafting dispositive motions.

Prior to joining Hahn Loeser, Margo investigated factual developments and researched legal issues for pharmaceutical companies and hospitals involved in government investigations and intellectual property disputes.

Margo serves on Hahn Loeser's Diversity & Inclusion Committee and is a member of the Women's Leadership Initiative. She is also a member of Plexus (the Cleveland LGBT Chamber of Commerce).

### *Professional History*

- Associate, Hahn Loeser & Parks LLP, 2019 – present.
- Associate, Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP, 2018-2019.
- Law Clerk, the Honorable Julie E. Carnes, Court of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit, 2017-2018.
- Summer Associate, Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP, Summer 2016.

### *Admissions*

- State of Illinois, 2017.
- State of Ohio, 2020.

### *Education*

- J.D., The University of Chicago Law School, 2017.
  - Honors & Activities: Order of the Coif, High Honors, *The University of Chicago Law Review*; Articles Editor.
- B.A., *summa cum laude*, Case Western Reserve University, 2013
  - Honors & Activities: Phi Beta Kappa, Flora Stone Mather Alumnae Award in Political Science.